
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

ctw couNctL
MEETING

Monday, November 20th,2023, at 6 PM
Donnelly Community Center

CATI TO ORDER

ROtt cAtt

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - October L6,2023
Vouchers - October 13, 2023, thru November 75,2023
Treasurer Report - October 2023

Payroll Summary - October 19, November 2, November 5, and November 76,2023

PUBLIC COMMENT:

The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject except for public hearings listed

on the agenda or any pending land use applications. For public hearings listed or pending land

use applications, the time to provide testimony is during the hearing for the particular

item. For other subjects, please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City Council will not
take any action or make any comments. To request Council action during the Business portion,

contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

Donnelly Public Library - Sherry Scheline
Urgent Care Clinic in Donnelly - Tom Reinhardt

PUBLIC HEARING

Comprehensive Plan 2023 - published in the Star News Novembet 2,2023
o City Council willtake testimony on Adopting a new Comprehensive Plan, in accordance

with the Purpose Statement of ldaho Code Section 67 -6502, including, in part, chapters
as follows: lntroduction, History, Property Rights, Population and Community profile,
Land Use (with Future Land Use Map), Community Design, Housing, Transportation (with
Street Classification Map), Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation, Economic
Development, Public Services, Utilities, and Schools, Special Areas or Sites, Hazardous
Areas, Public Airport Facilities and Implementation.

PLEDGE OF ALTEGIENCE

1



CITY OF OON NELTY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

crw couNcrL
MEETING

Monday, November zDth,2023, at 6 PM
Donnelly Community Center

PUBTIC HEARING

Amending Title lS "Zoning" - published in the Star News November 2, 2023

o City Council will take testimony on amending Title 18 "Zoning", Chapter 18.10
"Definitions"; Chapter 18.135 "Design Review", section 18.135.020 and 18.135.050;

Chapter 18.140 "Planned Unit Developments (PUD)", section 18.040.20; adding Chapter

18.165 "Mixed -Use District (MU)"; and adding Chapter 18.170 "Development

Agreement"; Providing for Severability Clause; and providing an effective date.

Mayor to Open the Public Hearing

Staff Report
City Clerk (comments)

Pu blic Comments Taken

Staff responses to Public Comments, if needed

Mayor to Close the Public Hearing _ pm

Council deliberation and possible action on Ordinance No. 263

pm

2

Mayor to Open the Public Hearing _pm
Staff Report
City Clerk (comments)

Pu blic Comments Taken

Staff responses to Public Comments, if needed
Mayor to Close the Public Hearing _ pm

Council deliberation and possible action on Resolution 2023-009

AB 23-43 Comorehensive Plan 2023 Resolution (Action ltem)

Resolution 2023-009 - Approving and Adopting the Citv of Donnellv Comorehensive Plan 2023

AB 23-44 Ordinance No.253. Amending Title 18 "Zoninq" (Action ltem!
Ordinance No. 263 - Amendins Title 18 "Zoning"- Adopting the amendment to Title 18 "Zonins"

to include Chapter 18.10 "Definitions": Chapter 18.135 "Desisn Review", section 18.135.020 and

18.135.050; Chapter 18.140 "Planned Unit Developments (PUD)", section 18.040.20; addins

Chapter 18.165 "Mixed -Use District (MU)"; and addins Chapter 18.170 "Development
Agreement"; Providing for Severabilitv Clause; and providing an effective date.



CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, November 20th,2023, at 6 pM

Donnelly Community Center

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 23-45 AirDort Easem ent - Rob Bish
. Easement located on the city airport to install a drain field.

AB 23-46 Desien Review - 77 N Main Street
. Placement of a Yurt behind the Casa Rossa

AB 23-47 Reouest to ADor 2024 City Calendar
AB 23-48 Reouest to Aoorove FY23 Annual Road & Streets Financial Reoort
AB 23-49 Airport Access - Andrea Eldridge

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

3



==

-ooNNEL(;
.a

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, October t6th,2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone {208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Spade, and Clerk Clemens present. Councilmember Henggel sent)

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Spade, 2nd bv Davenoort to acce nsent agenda n. No further
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), S (yes). Motion carri

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public

No pu blic comment

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 23-42 G IP

. Qua rterly tra
M on M horize ransfer of funds. No further discussion,

Davenpo all ot rried.

STAF

Staff rep c

ADJOURNME

Moti all to adjourn meeting. No further discussion, Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), otion ca rried.

Adjourned at 6:25 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

October 16. 2023
City Council Meeting Minutes

I

fund
4rkh.

v

s included



t\/r5/23
1O: 1O: 05

CITX O' DOXII'IJ.Y

cl..i! D.t.il. by Po.t.d D.t.
ao! clri.rr tt(r LO/13/23 to L1/1,5123

1o!8

Ov.r !p.nt .rp.nditur.

v.ndo. I/xD/
hEic. l/hv D.t./D..criPtion PO I tund orE &ct obj.ct Proj &cost

6251 1/t8569 352 a coRNlRs cota(,,.lc tlot{
ofaic. coqut.r n p.irrlProt.clion Phon r

L 3557 10/01/23 R.p.irt Phon syrt-
lot.l fo! v.ndor

5253 -t9338E l?0 TDOAE gyltfExlt tXC

1 25?3155015 LO/OA/23 s.*ic.

6242 -9932rD 170 ADOBE STSTEXS IrlC.

1 25990t3595 11/08/23 s.rvic.

l6E ?5

158.ls

156 75

19 99

19 99

r9 99

10 a1lo0 613

10 41100 520

10 a1100 620

1o a1!00 330

51 a3a0o 560

51 43100 560

10

10

10

'11100
{ 1100

{ 1100

10190

10190

10190

605

605

505

10100

10190

10190

10100

10100

10100

19.99
39. 98

1,0E0.0o

1,040.00
1,0!0.00

200.33

totrl fo! v.n lor

lotal for vendor

6260 -99333E 5 lt.rzon
Olfid grrppli.r

L lAZl2lO 10/23/21 at ir
2 8008258 Lo/21/23 tLoot u.t
3 8008258 10/2itl23 offic. .!ppli..

rot.t fo! V.ndo!

t2a.2a
3E.98

33.11
200.33

52a5 118509 8 tN^lvtrclL tltORttORrES, nrc
Rootir L.tlng

1 2306862 09/27123 Routine leltlng

5t. o0

54.00

5t.0052Ea 1a88as 8 AllAT Ylrclt rlaon t<'Rrrs, rXC

Routin l.rting
1 2307851 10/31123 Routirc rerting 54.00

108.00

62aa 1l8a9s 31'l al.t t9ol{ lAtzEaBUELzR

Pl.ming hd toning r&.in1*!.tion
1 092023 09/30/23 r&.inittr.tion

totrl for v.ndor:



r!/15/23
10:10:06

CITY OT DONI{IIJ,I

cl.ir D.t.iI. by Po.t.<t D.t.
ro! cl.is lt6 LO/L1/23 to L\/rs/23

2ofa

ctrr lPnt .xFndltur.

v.ndo! l/x.r/
IrEic. a/hv D.t./t ..criPt ton PO I t\rnd Olg lcct ObJ.ct P!o1 rccoat

6272 Laa1os
stIling

1 23r0-16a83
2 2310-16a83

3 2310-15a83
a 2310-155EE

5 23\0-16125
6 2310-16725

5.49
20.91
35.99
la.98
zt.9a
?3.50

173.91

25-7 CASCADE SARDI'ARE 173 91

23t.71

a?9.00

195.63

?6. 91

a1loo
aaloo
a30Lo

a 3o1o

a3{00

44100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

lo/L3/23
1O/r3/23
10/13/23
1O/L1/23
1O/23/23

10/23/23

10

10

10

10

51

10

605

a60

a60

129

t63
151

totll lor v.ndo!

6258 148595 353 CI|ERRYnOAD ltEDLr, n€

1 0001352230 0tl30/23 Bu.lg.t Puuic.tion/H..tirg
2 0001352230 09/30/23 Budgtt tqblic.tion/E.[in9
3 0001362230 0tl30/23 audqet Publiation/a.uing

totrl lo! v.ndo!

150 _ 6a

69.53

t 1.57
231 7a

5257 -9t33aE 350 COLUIOT SOrrrAnE PBC

1 35a3cloa-0 10/10/23 oldlnrnc. 261 9@ Iryrct f
2 3sr3ca0a-0 1ol10l23 o.clinsc. 262 su DRrPD

115.37

80.25

10

51

52

a1100

a1100

41100

530

530

530

10100

10100

10100

10

10

{{300
aa30o

415

415

10100

101.00

{1100
a1100

s30

530

10190

10190

10

1o

41100

41100

530

530

10190

101t0

6210 -9933tE 29 CtfY Ot Dollllll.r.t - t[tER

! 2023.10 aO/26/23 O*.&.t
2 ?OZ3.LO Lo/26/21 370 N !a.ir st!..t

lot.I lor V.ndoE I

a30.00
at. o0

a?9.00

10

l0

5269 -99332D 350 COUTX! SOF tatiE PAC

1 35f3ca0a-0 ar/o2/23 Ptbli. 4..!1nE c(4 Plu
2 35F3CaOa-0 11/02123 oldinmc. 253 l4r-{UD_DA

I6tr1 f.! l,.ndot

,la - 31

32.60
212.51



1,1,/15/23

1O: 1O:05

ctfY ot DoroaaLLY

cl..ir Drtrll. by Po.t.d Drt.
tor cl.1rr Ct(,- loll3/23 to 1L/13/23

3ola

Ov.r rFnt .:Fnditur.

v.ncto! l/N&/
Invoic. f /hw D.t./D.!cliption PO I rud Org lcct Obj.ct Pr6j AccoMt

628a 1aE80S 2a0 COXSOLTDATED tMlRrCrL
Latar htc! ror!

1 la38-102E9 09/21/23 a&.t x.t.! t6..r
rotrl lor v.!do!

45.32
a5 .32

a5 32

327 06

43 93

,aa

't a8

19.50

19 50

25 9A

37,58t 00

2

6251 1{4625 325 CORE a ralJN

llpt6. Cltd.y loYtE-c.bl.

L t195235 10/12123 art.Mr c&1.

62a6 1a851S 38 DrC LrtE, rNC

1 00?2533-rl Ot/3O/23 t6
bnth]ir CONIa Cf rEE

62E5 1a8819 3E DtG L!NE, rLc

I 0072760-lll lO/3\/23 r..
l.otrthly C@lrRrCl rEE

Tot.] !o. vendo!

Totrt for vendo.

Tot.1 fo! vehdor

51 {3{00 433

a3ao0 a33

10

51

52

51 ar100 520

51 a1100 520

51

10

a1100

41100

a1100

a3?

a3?

43,

10100

10100

10100

321 .06
321 . 06

51

10100

1o1oo

10100

10100

6213 1tA71S 202 Crc AUSTI|ESS

t 035401 11/01/23 t.!.phon.
2 035101 11/01/23 t.1.Phon
3 035401 1tl01/23 t.l.phon.

28.56
L3-rE
2.1,

a3 93

6289 1t8853 999tt9 Drra8 talta8 Or rEr tocxrEs
rI20 150/90 / sas vllc tr.il.!

1 l0l223 \r/03/23 rx20 l5O/80 Sag vrc t.eil.r

Tot.l tor v.ndor

2?, 588.0O

10,000.00
3?,5EE.00

a3a00

{1010

{33
{30

10100

10100



lt/ t5/23
10:10:06

CITY OT DONNELLY

cl.i! D.t.i]. by Port.d Drt.
ro. cl:iE tr6 ro/13/23 ro tt/ts/23

ao!8
lPloov

OEr rFnt .xFnditur.

v.ndo! l/N.D/
Invoice f /Inv D.telD.rctiption L1.. 9 Po I Eu.l orq Acct obj.ct Ploj

5215 L4g12S 35., DOTNELTY PlO

l,ocrl @ion I.r Ayrrd 2a-07 Er'k tbrll G..t
t-c.l op'tio. tu Ar.rd 2a-10 a.trl3pling a..d-r-flron

L 2t-O7 t\/O5123 rot 
^r.rd.Li .cholo!.hip. fo! 5th 9r.&

2 21-lO LL/06/23 ,-ot 
^t,'tal

1, 250.0o

550 oo

375 00

3?5 00

3?5 00

3,I O0

3'l. oo

31 0o

l5?00.00

1,250.00

21 36

2a.36

45. ?3

9,500.00

a5_73

70.09

10100

r 0100

10100

10190

10190

10100

10100

I0100

15 {1100 922

41100 922

51 41100 360

51 a1100 43?

51 41100 437

10 a3010 a6o

1o a4100 a3a

15 all00 922

527a 1aE?33 2?2 Di,riE DrVErSrltED r.ra
l.o!th]y L.t.! Sytto OP.r.tio 1 S.Flc.t

I 1809 :,1/01/23 r.t.r syrt6 s.ry1c.t
Lonthly COtalRlC! rtE

tot.1 tor v.n ior:

6251 -99331E 306 lr{rBLrXG LLEOa!3, rrc

L DL1992O 1O/lO/23 D.o.al a.nd Prq, Eou..

5283 -t9328E 306 Et{lBLrllC tr.E@a!3, llrc

1 D18Oa25 rL/aO/23 bto.n B.!d Prq Eout.
tot.I tor V.ndo!

Tottf fo! venclo.

fot.l for vendot

3'I O0

6a 0o

6252 148575 324 FERCI,SOX

Bi.1Iinq
1 1953301 10/10123 B.dr Bit D.itt

6262 148635 324 FERC1ISON

EillinE
1 1972785 10/11/23 P\rC Pipa

5286 1'EA2S 2?7 FIREI.oRRS I SIIEE EX II.ERICT

.i!.rc!k. Di.pLy ituly lth 2O2a

L 2laOS tO/rA/23 FY2a r-t &.td ai.cyort.
tot.I fo! v.ndo.

,,500. O0

9, s00.00



rr/1,s/23
10: 1O:06

crtr ot Dotaxltt t
cl.in D.t.iI. by Po.t.d D.t.

ro! clrir. tt6 10/13/23 to la/as/23

5ofg

owr lFnt .xFnditu..

v.ndor l/r.-/
hvoia l/hv D.t./D..cript loD Po I aurd oaq a.ct obj.ct Ploj Lcout

62?6 148713 iI8 FRltXrrN BurlDnac SirPPLl CO.

Billing
1 17?118a 10/11l23 sign city e.tl
2 1?E3999 lO/25/23 siLgn Polt hrt lo..D.try

tot.l lor V.DCtor

93.11
110.54

203.1\

a 1100

ll 3010

203.7r

'16 3{

904.11

a6 3l
a6_34

10

10

700

a30

10100

1010o

6255 -99336E 53 GO-DTDDY

rb.it. horting Ddi.in tr.n.r.l
1 2756692a16 l0l12l23 Ddin n mr.l

Totrl fo! v.ndor:

5263

1

2

3

a

5

5

1

6

t
10

11

to/t9/23
to/L9/23
ro /19/23
1O/t9/23
1O/24/23
10/19/23
LO/19123

to /L9 /23
to /L9 /21
LO/L9/23
70/2a/21

1'l86rtS

BiLling
2205617944

2205617944

2205677988

2201031223

2201629a05

2206076550

2200223291

22019100t4

22062242L1

220?365186

2201191590

city i.ll / llint.n nc.
ctl,Elt/l.lint.tlaa
city E.1t / xrint.Mc.
Caulty C.nt.r
iiort / R.rt rr..

tllin St.c.t L.ight.

41100

41100

41100

a1100

a3010

41100

I l.100

43010

a3010

41100

at100

a16

a16

a15

415

415

t16
416

t16
a16
,416

451

66 IDASO POfiER

10 a1100 520

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

10 a3010 700

10190

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

101.00

Totrl !o. v.ndo!

Totrl f6r v.nd6r

67.54
31.20
5-1t

57.61
7.54

332. E9

5.21
131.74

21.a9
232 . t5

5.16
to{ . 1r.

t,551 .29

1, ?E0. ?{

1,561.29
1,561.29

6287 1a883S 165 rrXESnOiE DTSPOSA!

| 2023.1O 1g/26/23 at..h Collcction
2 2616567as2 11/O1l23 DDc I!r.h
3 26a6669as2 71/Ol/23 oyexrq.

1,638 00

133.20
9 .51

1,?40.?t

51

10

10

41100

44300

44300

a l,l
ala
a1a

10100

10100

10100

62a? 1a852S 20{ rrXE FOti iEl{CE STPPLY

city Y.!d Entr&c. 6.t.
1 BD 36E 10/11123 city l.!d G.t.

lot.l for V.ndo!:



n/L5/23
10:10:05

cItY oa Doalrll;tl
cl.i! D.t.il. by Po.t.d D.t.

.or C1.1r. Ct(. LO/13/23 i.o ll/L3/23

6ofl|

OE! lFnt .xFnditur.

v.ndo. f /*D/
Irrcic. l/Ine D.t./D..c.ipti.on PO I Fsd olE A.ct obj.ct Ploj Aacout

26,266 37

26.266 31

6265 1aE65S E0 lls SCSllB IIRE
1 125-01382 L0/lA/23 35OO Do<rg. ri!.t

2,171.15
2,1,17 16

625t 1aA50S tt999t rAND CONSTTLTNaTS, rNC

c.qrrchen. ivr PIM
1 2023-1,21 10/1rl23 Co.pr.h.nriv. Pl.n

tot.l lo! v.ndor

6256 -99335E 2a? rtc^r.L QUrCi LlrBt

L l6a5a loll2l2l Dodgr 3500 oil !t ric.

26,266.37

166 00

1,42.82

3

1o 41100 3t0

10 43010 a3a

10 a3010 434

10 a3o1o a34

51

52

10

41100

41100

t1100

10100

10100

10100

61{

61/t

614

1o 100

t 0100

10100

10190

10100

2,38a 90

2,384.90
4,552 56

5254 146665 t99998 l4Rr Cr,E@rS

1 018192 10126123 Po.tc.Ed st.ry.
2 OLa192 10/25123 Portc.ld st.ryt
3 018192 10/26/23 Po.tctxd st.rp./ror.r! st.ryr

tot.l lor v.n<lo.

61.20
30.50
15.20

154.00

3

142.42
Laz . A2

6271 -99330E 216 tarCROSOft

1 t100PLal1 1ll0/t/23 E!.i] s.rvic.
2 ,0100PtQ10 lL/O1/23 otcLc. 355

37.50
30.00

6?.50

41r00
41100

620

620

10r90
10190

tot.I fo! v.ndor

lotr1 lor V.ndor:

61 50

8, t?6.00

10

10

5278 118755 154 llORlA rAtE rtctE^tto'tl! SErEt a

contr.cL g.Yr! Sc icc
I 95-10-00 ll101/23 co.tr.cl S.nic.t

tot.l tor V.odor
8,976.00

6,976.00
52 41100 511

62?? 118755 E0 trs SCltalB rtRE
1 12500{1692 LO/30/23 sltd stor ,ir..

tot.l lor v.ndor:



tt /a5 /23
10: 10:06

ctt! ot Doixal.l.t
Ct.i! D.ttllt b, Po.t.d D.t.

ro! cl.ir ls 1O/L3/23 to L1/15/23

lolA
AP100V

O(. .Fnt .tP.nditu!.

v.ndo! r/N.r/
Invoic. l/tnv D.t./D..c!ipti6 Po I lund or9 acct obj.ct Proj

62a9 1aa53s 999999 RED StE ! tLOtaBI{C, Ita
B..Md t..ting -City P.rLt

L 012623 t n 09/25/23 B.ckflor t lting
lot.l lor vodo!

333. ?E

333.7E

333 78

a, 23 5. 50

90 00

51

62aS

1

2

3

a

25320 1,0/16/23 cLty E LI
25320 10/16/23 city E ll
25320 10/16/23 City EIII
25320 10/16/23 city E tt

1,000.00
1,300.00

200.00

1,736.50

1aasas 115 nocxY rornrllrN srcr{s

a3,lo0 560

10 41100 456

481

t56
456

456

922

a1100

a3010

44100

a1100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5266 1a867S 115 ROqXy r,OUrarArN 9rCNS

city sigm
1 253a7 10/19/23 city sigtr

481

481

1o

10

10

15

10

10

10

90.00
4,325.50

62aO

I
2

3

2023.tO lO/02/23 ,.15O

2O23.tO t0/r,1/23 D@ 33O

2023.10 10/31/23 c!.<Lit

?6 05

182 .59

-1. tt
256. A'l

rot.1 tor vendo.

1l8r?s 120 srNcIAIA. aLEEr rRrCX (SIrNXER)

Totrl fo! Vendo!

tot.I fo! venclo!

256 A4

t5 40

1,541 .00

43010

a3010

{3010

10100

10100

10100

62E1 1aa?8s 150 SPARXTTCST

Int.h.t 5. ic.!
1 112aa6sa? t1l01/23 int.m.t
2 1121a6sa7 11/01/23 int.m.t
3 1124a5517 11/01/23 int.r,t.t

62 _Ot

2a .62

a.11
95.a0

10

51

52

437

137

il3,

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

625? 1a4683 123 Sr AE TNSUnAII,CE Et t{D

in.t.tl- nt fo! Yo.l cry
1 280051a2 LO/OL/23 tott.q-9L02
2 2a0o5aa2 LO/OL/z3 aotr c.q-9810/8E11
3 28005aa2 LO/OL/z3 6x,. cq-7s20

235.00
64.50

402 00

10

10

51

44100

41010

a1010

260

260

260

10100

10100

10100



tt ltt/23
10:10:05

crtt or DoNNlt Ll
cl.n D.t.ilr by Po.t.C D.t.

ro! clrLu ls lo/L3/23 to LL/1.5/23

6olA
rP100v

cler rP.nt .fFnditur.

v.D<lo! l/tru/
Invoic. l/Inv D.t./D.rcliption Po I aund orE lcct obj.cE Proj  .cout

5

2aoo5aa2 lO / OL / 23 rclr cq-9410-9102
2aoo5aa2 1O/OL/23 tot

lot.l fo! V.ndo!

51E 50

217 00

1, 5'11.00

6250 1t855S 237 Un BLUE E@(
BiIIj,ng

1 rl{vo01l?64 09/2a/23 E\dt. t l.!!L.!/FL.E

1o

10

5I

a3010

41010

260

260

10100

10100

210.36

210 36

210.35

2t9 26

6al .50

a3l0o 463 10100

525E 1la59s 351 XEROX FrNNCa r SEMCEg

Co{ri.! tlj.ntaac.
1 ar5l660 rO/15/23 coPi{t !.itrt.nrc.
2 495a660 !0/15/23 capi-t ultrt.^rc.
3 at5a660 1O/a5/23 coP,.t uitrt.n c.

Lt2 . 32

65.?8
10_96

2L9.26

10

51

52

a1100

a1100

a1100

611

611

611

t0100
!0100
10100

1ot.1 for v.ndo!

tot.l fo! v.ndo!

209 YOAGASOi{ Itll OITICES PI,I'5279 148?93

&.ut
Pt Dllr,tt

1 2023-act Ll/oa/23 LE.r ta. 6a7.5o 10 41100 32O 10100

lot.l lor v. !o.: 6tr.50
I ot cl.ir, a6 rotrl: 10a,358.81 I of vnrdorr 33

tot.l El.clloalc clrL. 1,316.51
lotrlxon-ll.ctEotricc1.ir 1O3Oa2.3O

rr thir E.Fblt ru! by Ctri! Port.d Drt., whtih !. . .y.t@ 9[m!.t..1 fi.Ict thrt rlr.y, thor. th. drtc on rhich th. CIri! t..
.cturu.y port.d ln th. .yrt.r. Il . cl..i! r.. cec.ll.d .nd r.-F.t..I, th. po.t.d drt. rill. .hd .. of th. d.t. it yrt .c_?o.t.d. ir



7a/L3 /23
ta:15: 13

CITY OT DONNEI,LY

gt.t@nt of E Fnditur. - Budg.t vr a.tul R.port
ror th. r.co6ting g.!iod: lO / 21

1of7
B10o

10 GENEFAL

accout obl.ct Y7D

Av.iI.bI. t
a!?roPri.tio. cGit

41000 cullrrrl. covErlacl.r
a1010 P.!rom.I

110 olfic. L!g.t
111 Coocil 1.9r.
112 x.yo! L.g.r
210 L.Ith

220 Socirl g.cu!ity/hdic.!.
230 PERSI

250 lrnqloy-nt I!r!.r.c.
260 rorl(.. cq-rr.tion
290 tr.nt.I
951 t.!.,

3,103.13
780.00

260.00
tr5.17

l.{5
316.9!
a22.51
15.02

285.50
25.00
0.00

5, 593.8a

3,103.13
780.00

260.00
475.17

a.a5
315.93
422.51
15.02

285.50

26.00
0.00

5,593.8a

6a,220.0O
9, 350.00
3. 120 .00

r6, oa2.00
a32.00

?,58t.00
4,9?a.00

630.00
53t. O0

1,0aa.00
1.000 - 00

113, 050.00

220 _OO

360.00
120.00
0r2.00
432.00
589.00
,7a.00
630.00

539.00
01t.00
000.00
050.00

115. A?

580. O0

860_OO

555.43
t23-55
212.01
551.35
511.98
353.50
01E.00
000 _ o0

356.15

5t
8t
8t
3t
2t

5t
2t

15t
2t

5t

64,
9.

3,
16,

6t,
a,
2,

15,

a,

326,3?0 00

a,

1,

1,

113,

326,3?0 00

2l

8t
9i

50r

22r

ET
3t
3t

15 I

1t

2t

316, 110. 9a 3 r

L,

L,
10?,

41100 a.hini.tration
310 lu(Ut r lccouting !t Pic.t
320 lttorn y/Lg.I r-.
321 lcon.ric D.{IotDnt
330 contrrct - Pl.ming 3 zoning
340 cont ct r..bor
341 rrr, Ilr.u ch..g.t
a1l Soli.t L.rt. Coll.ctio.
a16 tl.ct.ic a c.!

'131 City f,.I1 R.P.ir a X.int
a36 C.II Phon. Lryo./tAint.nac.
437 r.l.phonc, r.l.ctuic.tion.
456 siE!!
510 hru..ncc - Li..biLitt,
520 Du.r a a...
530 Arblic.tionr- N.Y.P.F!
550 lrrval Reirbu.!.Dnt
551 lraitring I Educ.tlon
552 liL.l,t a Entcrt.i@nt
605 offic. suFpli.t
611 copi.r ra.intcllec.
613 Ir - C6Put.r

615 Gr&t Xriling
620 softr.r. - x.v
621 Softr!.. ra.int.n.n@ E..!
700 C.pitrl I{,!ova^tt
930 Lcorcili.tion Di.c!.p&ci..
9?O Glut E:Fn..

acc6ut Iotrl:

0.00
0.00
0-00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

125.19
0.00
0.00

tat.71
90.o0

3,03r.13
45.31

195.63

0.00
0.oo
0.00

212.12

ta2 52

168.75
16.20
0.00

19. tt
309-60

0.00
0. o0

0.00
4,565.14

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0_00

L25.t9
0.00
0.00

1t1. ?r
90.00

3, O3?.13

45.34
195.63

0_ 00

0.00
0.00

212 , t2
t42.52
168_?s

15 .20

0.00
19. 99

309_60

0.oo
0.00

0.00
4.565.18

5,070. o0

2E,500. O0

2,000.00
30,000. o0

10, 000. o0

?5,000. o0

2s0.00
5,200.00
E,500. o0

1, E00.00
1,850 00

1,000.0o
6,0?5.00
1,250.00

900.00

1,000.00
2, 650.00

450.00
2,500.00
4,800.00
5,000.00

500.00
5,000.00
2, O0o 00

?,500.00
4,000 00

25.00
500.00

213,320. O0

5,0?0.00
28.500 _ O0

2,000 - o0

30,000. o0

10.000.00
75.000.00

250.00

5,200.00
E,500.00
1,800.00
1,850.00
1,000.00
5,075.00
1,250.00

900.00
1,000.00
2,650.00

450.00

2,500. o0

a,800.00
5,000.00

500.00
s,000.00
2,000.00
7,500.00
a,000.00

25.00
500. o0

213, 320.00

5,0r0. oo

2E,500 - O0

2,000. o0

30,000 _ o0

10.000.00
75,000. o0

250.00
5, O?t . A1

8, 500. oo

1, 100. o0

1, ?08.29
910.00

3,031.a?
1,203.65

704.37
1,000. o0

2, 650. O0

t50_00
2,2e1_88

t, 557 _ t8
4,431.25

a23 _ AO

5,000.00
1, 980.01
7,190. a0

4,000.00
25.00

500. oo

2O4,151.42

Accost 6roup totrl 10,259.02to,259 .02



tt/L3/21
1a :15:13

CITY Ot' DONIGI.LY

gt.t6nt of laFndituE. - Budgtt v. . Aclul arPort
lo! thr tcctutlng P.rio<t: 10 / 23

2ol 1

B100

10 GENERAI-

Lcost Obj.ct YTD

av.il..bl. I
rlProPri.tlon c@it

42000 Public S.f.ty
a2000 Public S.Lty

,156 SigD.
900 Pubfic gr!.ty

lccout ,ot.I

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
o.00

500.00
5,000. o0

5. 500 .00

500.00
5,000.00
5,500.0o

500.00
5,000. oo

5,500. oo

Accout Croup tot.l

'13000 Public io.t.
43000 Public rork.

?00 crpi.t.l I.Qrov.dntt
&count tot.l

',,500 00

7,500 0o

7,500 o0

7,500 00

?,500. oo

7.500. o0

0.00

10,705.25

000

10, 705.26

5,500 00

63, 3t2.00
37.582.00
9,084.00

1E0.OO

6.62S.00
8,0a0 - o0

526 - OO

2,556 - OO

435.00
48,000. o0

3,500.00
r,250 - 00

35,000.00
2,750 - 00

12,500.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
t,000.00
1,750 _ 00

9,?50.00
?50.00

16,000.00
3,250.00
r,750. o0

t,250. o0

100.00
1?5.00

1,500. O0

20,000.00
500_00

1s. oo0 _ 00

329,295.0O

336,795 00

5,500 00

336,795.00

5,500 00 r

0.00
0.00

0. oo

0.00

a3010 tor.t &d Strot.
116 n.& 3 gtr-t,.gat
l1E Snd A.dcv.L.g..
210 a..lth
211 vlrlo^
220 3oc1.l s.o.itt,/x.dic.!.
230 Ptnsr
250 onqloyD.t In.ur.rc.
260 lo.r.Er cq!trr.tio!
290 D.nt.l
3a0 c6nt.r.t rrbo!
a15 El.ctric a G.r
t2 9 Sno, n6rerl L.lnt.ttac.
l3O io.d r st!..t x.int.n.nc.
132 auilding R.prir. I rlltrt.n|nc.
a3a Equip. xrint.imc.
135 Equlp.nt !-.!. P.lDnt
asa gtr..t Sc.P.
a55 Sici.nt!(, C!!b, 6utt.!
456 signr
a60 S..II rool., Frlu j,tDn
161 shoP rai.c s!t?Ii..
aro f,'utt tb.t@nt
481 E!.1 C.t
a82 Di..cl - lintc!
463 Di...1 - s@!
520 Du.. a Ear
530 Publicrtion.- X.Y.FF!
55! clothiog R.irbur.@nt
?00 Capit.I I'provlcntt
t00 rhtlic S.fcty
t?O Gr.nt EEnr.

&co6t rot.l:

5,0a0 - 83

30r.40
1.137 _ 7E

16.08
ao9.1a
575.04
2a .2a

618.50
63.50

0. o0

156.81
0.00
0.00
0.00

2, t2O .50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

21t .36
0.00
0.00
o.0o
0.00
0. o0

0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

10,705 _ 25

5,040. E3

30?. t0
1,13r.7E

1.6.08

409-14
576.04
24.24

61E.50

63.50
0.00

166.81

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,32O .34
0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
2a .35
0.00
0.00
0.00
o_00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0_00

0.00
0.00
0.00

10,705.25

63, !92.00
3?, 582.0O

9,08a.00
180.00

6,525.00
8,0t0.00

526.00
2, s56. O0

a35.00
aE,000.00
3,500.00
a.250.00

35, 000.00

2,750.00
12, 500. O0

10, 000. o0

3, 000. o0

a,000.00
1,'150.00
t, 750.00

750.00

16, 000.00

3,250.00
a,?50.00
a,250.o0

100.00
175.00

1,500.00
20,000.00

500.00
r5,000.00

329,29S.OO

58, 351. 17

37,3?a . 60

1,915.22
163.92

6,21s. g6

1,453.96
501. ?5

1, 
'3 

7. 50

3?1.50
,18,000. oo

3, 333 - 19

a,250.00
35,000. oo

2,750. O0

10,1?9.42
10,000. oo

3.000. oo

a,000. oo

1,750. OO

9,725.61
,50.00

16,000.00
3,250. OO

a,?50.o0
4,250. OO

100.00
175. O0

1,500. o0

20, 000. o0

500.00
15,000.00

31E,519.74

8t
1t

13r
9t
6t

5t
2a\
15r

5t

19t

3t

326,O1t9 't4 3 rlccout c.oup Tot.I:



tL/L3/23
1l:15:13

CIfY OT DOXXEI,LY

st.t@nt of Ealrndilu.. - Eudg.t v.. lctu.l R.porl
rot th. &couting P..iod: lO / 23

accout obj.ct vlD
le.i,l.bl. t

IPProPEi.tion ccit

1a000 c/tEta'
4a100 P.rk. .nd r.c!..tion

11, P.!t a A.c lr9o.
119 lilport ll.int l..Ee!
210 s..ltt!

220 soci.l g.dlit y/ra.d.ic.{
230 PlnSr
250 un@Iorrrnt h!!.uc.
260 torl.B coq.tr..tion
290 D.nt.I
438 city P.!k lErovrnt.
150 n cqu.t c@rt *.int.tl[d
a51 c.ryground/Eo.tciock
a52 City P.!k ttiDt.n !c.
453 n .t ar../(io.L L.int.uc.
455 si.gt.
it50 Sa.lI roolr, EquiPn
?00 c.pit.L Irprov@nt.
900 Pubuc s.f.ty
925 liport Lint.nuc.

Accost Iot.l:

717.4O

599. a9

19a.9a

2 .66
113.04

99.56
7.06

235.00

10.75
t5_?3
0.00
5_15

0.00
0_00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. oo

z.LgL.2\

3t
12r
5t
3t
8r
3l

2at
5t
1t

2l

111.4O

69t. a9

t9a. ta
2.68

113.0a
99.56
?.05

235.00
10.75

45. r3
0.00
5. 16

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,191.21,

000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00

23.2L5.00
5,738.00
3,565.00

96.00
1, t96.00
2,859.00

183 .00

9?8.00

232 . O0

5,000.00
15,000.00

3, 750.00
1,250 _ 00

500.00
500.00

16,250.00
10, 000. o0

2,000.00

23.215 00

5, 738. O0

3, s65.00
t5.00

1,495.00
2, 869. 00

183.00
978.00
232 . OO

5.000.0o
15,000.00

3, 750.00
1,250.00

500.00
500.00

15,250.00
10,000.00
2,000 _ 00

3,500.00
95, LZ2 .00

22,131 20

5, 038.51
3,310 06

93.32
r,362 96

2,159.41
1?5. ta
,43 00

221 .25

4,95t 27

15, 000.00
3, 7ai . Ea

1,250 . oo

500.00
500.00

16.250.00
10,000.00
2,000 00

3,500.00
93, 930. ?9

2,000.00
5,700 00

1,250 0o

?.500.00
50,000 o0

500 00

66,950 0o

3.

95,

00

0o

500

t22

11300 D.pot
a1'l solld rr.tc coll.cLion
415 lrt.r .nd Scnr
415 El.cr.ic i cr!
a32 Bqil.Ling,r.p.l!. a r.lint.neo
?00 C.pit.l I'p.o!.ott
t50 Soli.t fl..t. T.e.f.r Sit. lu

account tot.l:

0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

2,000.00
5, ?00.00
1,250.00
?,500 - 00

50,000 .00

500.00
65,950.00

2,000.00
5, ?00.00
1,250.00
7, 500.00

50, 000.00

500.00
66, 950. O0

lccost clouP Tot.l
E.und Tot.l

2,191 2t
23.155 49

2,191 .2L
23, 155.49

163, O12 .OO

831,737.00
163,072 .00
831, ?3?. OO

160,460.79
a08,581 51 3t

Prg.: 3 o! ?

R+Ert ID: 8100



tl/11/23
la : 15: 13

cttY oE DorrEu!
st.tant ol ltFr.Litu!. - EudE t vr . rctu.I R.tbrt

ror th. accouting P..lod: tO / 23

tl0o

15 I,OT FUND

&co6t obj.et YaD

Av.iI.bI. I
lPProPrirt ion c it

a10oo cErta^! @lrtRlaaErt
411O0 a.hini.tr.tion

922 Lc.I @ion tu trP.n..
tccout lot.l

0.00
0.00

000
000

350,000.00
350,000. o0

350,000 00

350,000 00

lccout ClouP total
Eond Iot.I

0.00
000

0.00
0.00

350,000.00
3s0.000.00

350,000.00
350,000.00

350,000. o0

350,000 00

350,000.00
350,000.00



tt/L3/23
1a r 15' l3

CITY OT DOXNEI.IJI

Strtdnt of Erp.nditu!. - Budg.t w. . Actul R.tbrc
For th. Lcouting P..io<l: lO / 23

5ot?
8100

accout obj.ct ftD
lv.il.bl. i

rppro,pri.t lon c6it

a1000 cExER t 60vEruacll!
,11010 P..rom.l

110 Offic. L9.t
111 Councj,I ts.E..
112 x.yo. I.9..
115 ,rt.r r s.r.r r.9r.
210 E..lth

220 socl.L s.o!ity/L.dic.r.
230 PEFgI

250 un dployDnt In.q!ec.
260 rorl.r. coq*n.rtion
290 D.nttf

lccout rot.I

1, {32.08
360.00
120.00

3,30r. a8

670.20
10.8a

399.r5
a5?.88

22.\2
t02.00
36.80

1 ,230. A5

1,t32.0E
360.00
120 00

3,309.48
610.20
10.41

39r.15
t57.6E

22 .12
402_00

35.E0

1 ,230. A3

29,640.00
i.320.00
1,440.00

42,221 . OO

11.5E5.00
312.00

5, 933.00

9.268.00
501.00

1.5!2.00
75a.00

10?,630. O0

29, 640.00
l, 320.00
1,4t0.00

a2,22t.OO
11,546-00

312.00
5.933.00
9,268.00

501.00
1, 652.00

751.00
10r, 630.00

5t
EI
Et
ar

3t

5t

2at
5t

24,201.92
3,950.00
1,320. 00

34,r11.52
10, ,15. 80

301. 16

5,533 55

8,800. 12

.78, EE

1,250. 00

7t1 .20
100,399. 15

41100 r&initt!.tlon
310 ludit I &counti.g !r.Fic..
320 Attoh.y/Lgrr lo.
351 lllnt.nrncri Contnctor
360 t.rt.! Op.!.to!
ala Solid t .t. Coll.ction
,115 El.c!.ic a G..
435 lllulF.rt L... Pr),xnt
a35 c.ll Phon. xryor/L^int.n&c.
a3? Ll.phon , lcl.c-.r j,c.tion.
a81 E!.I G.r
510 h.u.ec. - Li.bllity
520 Ehr.r a F...
530 PubUc.tio!.- N.rrprFr
550 IrNrI R.lrlurr@nt
551 tldning . Educ.tlotr
5 90 Lt. l'a
605 Offlc. su!'pli..
611 copl.r x.int. ncc

515 Glut fl.iting
520 so!tY.a. - N.r
621 Softr.r. ,a.int.nr.cc EG.r
810 Bon.t PryD^t.

&cout Tot.l:

0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

501_ 76

0_ 00

0.00
99.41
0.00

1. t01 .75
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0,00
65. ?8

6L .20

0- 00

0.00
L42 . A9

0 _00

2,312 .19

o-00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

601.75
0.00
0.00

99.41
0.00

1, 401.75
0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00

65.?8
61 .20

0.00
0. oo

112.89

0-00
2,312 .79

2,3t0.00
7,500.00
6. J00.00
5,750.00

20,000.00
6,500.00
5.000.00

240.00
1,250.00

600.00
2, E04.00

t50.00
400.00

1,000.00
1,500.00

25.00
750.00

1, OO0.0O

a50.00
15,000 _ 00

1,500.00
5.580.0O

21.931.00
111,570.00

2,340.00
7,500.00
5, 500. O0

5,750-00
20, oo0. o0

8,s00_00

5,000 - 00

2 40 .00
1, 2 50 .00

500.00
2,804.00

950.00

400.00
1,000.00
1,500.00

25.00
750.00

1,000.00
450.00

15,000.00
1,500.00
5,580.00

21,931.00
111,570.00

2.340
7.500

6,500
6,7 50

20,000
7,898
5.000

2ao

1,150

600

L, to2
950

ao0

1,000

1,500
25

?50

931

368

15,000
1, 500

5.437
2t,93L

10r,19?

00

o0

o0

o0

o0

2a

00

o0

59

00

25

00

00

00

00

o0

o0

22

60

00

o0

1l
o0

2t

8t

50r

1at

3t

2l

12s_00

12s.00
125. O0

125.00
125 00

125 00

9, 603 .64 9,603 6,1 219, 200.00 219,200.o0

0.00
000

0oo
000

209,596 35 a r

&cout c.oup Tot.l 0.00 000 125 00 125 00 125 00

accout c.ouP Iotrl:
a20oo Plblic s.f.ty

a2OO0 Plrblic S.f.ty
900 Plblic s.f.ty

a.coat rot.I:



r1,/t3/23
la:15:13

crtY ot DoNxll,I.t
st.t-nt of ,rp.lditsr - &dgat wr - rcEur i.port

ror th. Lcostlng P..lod: \O / 2,

5of7
B100

51 IIATER

A.cMt obj.ct rTD

Aw.l,l..bl. t
rPProPri.tion cait

43000 Public loEL!
,13400 ra.t.! syrt@

a33 i.prlr. a Lint to r.t.r
a3a Equip. ra.int.imc.
152 ch6jc.1r
463 sru t6l. e<t.uppti.. lor

?00 crpit.l I4roscnt.
?10 tiht.! EquiF.nt P!rch...d

A.c@t tot.l:

d1,612.91
6.500. o0

7,500. O0

5,250. O0

3,250. OO

25,000. oo

6,500. o0

t]a,612 .91

321 .06
000
000
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00

327 .06

321 . 06

321 . 06

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

321 . 05

321 .06

E5,000.00
5, 500.00
?,500.00
5,250.00
3,250.0O

25,000.00
6,500.00

139,000.00

139,000 oo

E5, O00.00

5, 500.00
?,500 00

5,250 0o

3, 250.00
25, O00 00

5,500.00
13t, O00 .0o

&co6t G.orp totrl
r9000

49999 D.pt.ci.tion ErP.nr.
910 D.pnci.tion

accout tot.l

13r, O0o.00 138,6?2.94 t

0.00
o.00

0.00
0.00

100,500.00
100,500.00

100, 500.00

100,500.00
r00,500_oo
100,500. o0

lc.ount G.ouP rot.I
Fsd iot.l

0.00
9, 930. ?0

0.00
9, t3o. r0

!00, 500.00

a58, 825. O0

100,500.00
t58, a25.00

100, 500. o0

a ta, a9a. 30 2l



tt/13/23
1a:15:13

CITY OT DOiIIEI,LY

st.t@nt of txt-(litu.. - Budgrt vt a.turl i.Port
aor th. A.couting P.riod: 1,O / 23

BloO

52 SETaER

Accost Obi.ct YID

Av.l1.bl. t
,\pprpti.tlon C it

234.19
50 00

20.00
11a 88

53. 91

0.95
33.14
{5.3,i

1.63
0.00
2.95

571 .19

238.3t
60.00
20.00

11a.88
53. tt
0.95

33.11
45.34

1.53
0.00
2.95

5?l .1'

5t
8t
8t

12r
8t
2l

3t
3t

2l
5t

{, t{0.00
720 .00
240.0o
927 0o

663.00
60.00

927 00

r,785.00
59.00

132 00

145 _ 00

10, 59t.00

390. O0

10,000.00
750.00

250.00
3, 000 - 00

200.00
50.00

46E.00
30.00
50.00

115,500.00
100.00
150.00
150.00
100. oo

1,050.00
2,2OO . OO

13a,,138.0O

a,9a0.00
720.00
2a0.0o
921 _ OO

663.00
60.00

,27 .00
1,745.00

5r.00
132.00
1a5.00

10, 598.00

390.00
10,000.00

?50.00

250.00
3,000.00

200.00
50.00

a68.00

30.00
50.00

115, 500.00
100_00

150.00
150.00
100.00

1,050.00
2,2O0 . OO

13a, a38.00

a, ?01- 51

560.00
220.00
atz . L2

509.0t
59.05

893_86

L,739.65
57 .37

132 _ 00

142.05
10,025. a1

390.00
10,000 - 00

?50.00
2U -Al

3,000.00
189.12
50.00

234 .38
30.00
50.00

115,500.00
100.00

139.04
119. a0

100.00
1,026 _ 19

2,20O . OO

13a,122 _9a

a1100 r.hinl.tlrtioo
310 Audit 3 Lcosting S.ric.!
320 

^ttorn.),/Lgrr 
r...

340 contrrct !.bo!
a16 El.ct.ic . or!
435 EquiF.lt l/.rrc Prt'Dnt
a3? I.I.pho!., t t.c@nic.tlonr
181 Eq.l c.t
510 ltrrur. c. - Ll.tility
520 Du.r a a..,
530 Publlc.tion.- r..r.FF.
541 tsnthly s.nic. rg!.4nt-x lD

505 offic. suppu.r
611 Cc[,i.! ,a.int.uc.

620 go!tr.!. - N.r
521 Softruc ta.lnten.nc. 8...
110 Bond Pryrnlt

Lco6t Iot.l:

0.00
0.00
0.00
5.19
0.00

10.89
0.00

231.62
0_00

0.00
0_00

0.00
10.95
30_ 60

0_00

23.81
0.00

315.O6

0.00
0.00
0.00
5.19
0.00

10.88
0.00

233 _ 62

0.00
0.oo
0.00
0.00

10.96
30.60

0.00
23. E1.

0_00

3r.5. O6

?\

5t

50r

20r

2l

accost GlouP Iot.1
49000

49199 D.pr.ciltion Exp€nr.
t10 Dcpr.ci.tion

&count Tot.I

885 25 886 2s 1a5,035 00 1,15,036 00 1aa,1a9 75 I I

0.00
0.00

000
000

3a,000.00
34,000.00

34,000.00
34,000.00

3r,000. o0

34,000 _ 00

&co6t Croup lotrl
Eun.t Totrl

0.00
886.25

000
846 25

3a,000.00
179,035.00

34,000.00
17t,035 00

34,000.00
178, ta9.75

33,912 44

o.o0
33,972. al 1,419,594.00 1,819,598.00 1,785,625. s6 2 r

{1000 clraERrl covlirocNt
41010 P.!ro6.l

110 offic. x.grr
1ll council 1.9r.
112 x.yo! r.9..
115 ht.r r s.Y.t ts 9r,
210 s..lth
211 vi.rion
220 soci.t s.dlityltdjq..
230 PERSI

250 unqloyDnt In.orua
250 Lort.r. coe.ndtlon
290 D.!t.l

lccoat tot.l:



LL/L3 /23
ta:Ot:2?

col{P

EOL

J001

J002

,r003

J00 5

JO09

J013

JO15

tGc
REG

srct

CIIY OI DONXIIIY

Pryroll $r .ry ro. P.yloll,r Cx(. lO/13123 to 1l/15/23

rotrl lo. P.yroU Cb.ctt

lol 2

P130

EOUF.S

EOUrtt

EOUAS

AOUf,S

aouas

aouas

aooas
EOUTS

AOURS

aouas

BOlriS

EOUaS

BOrr!15

(c.e tlD u..d)
(Bolid.y Pry)
(toaDa 3ttElt)
(PrI*r)
(nlEr. oPrr ror)
($ola rDovr!)
(lriPat)
(n'tt toarl<,BtN)
(ssoP/oErcr)
(x.yor I city coscil)
(i.9!I.. liD)
(8icr li-)
Orcrtion ti-r u..d)

18.90

24.00
21t.50
58.00
99.50
12.00
32.50
22.OO

15.50
ao0.oo
237.50

50.00
25.00

Git 33 llY
XII PAY

DEra L !r9
atl
EEII.IE IXS

rDlao slt
IIDTCIRD

PEASI

PERSI CEOICI 
'O

PERSt_3

soctll StcIrRrrY
otaDaPr. tl3uR.
vrsroll
CDB

ID 
'IRsT 

BIIII
irP rciGut caasl
gllg,tNc gAVrllC

or@Qu

US BATi

frt/sr! BlsE
IEDIC^iE AASE

IER]S BA.SE

SOC SEC EASE

UN BLIE

rc BLSE

555.60

6aa.6a
6,E12.53
L,6L1 .29
2,622 .63

!64.88
13t.O2
476.05
476.4,

1, 600.00

6,089.20
1.356.70

?68.50

2t,123.62
17,958.53

0.00
1,555.96

0.00
1,121.00

349.79
1,371.8t

225 . OO

a5.72
t, '195.68

0 _00

0_00

555.5?

4,39E.0E
1,000.00
a,119.19

312 .96

7. tg2 .61

22, aal . 06

24. L21 .62

2O, aa,l .80
24. t2t .62

22.523 .62
21,123 .62

0- 0o

0- 00

1E0.00

0.00
3,2O4 . OO

0_ 00

3a9.7t
2,285.7a

0.00
75.14

1, t95.6E
a2 .55
5t.50

0. oo

0. oo

0. oo

0.00
0.00
0_00

0.00
0_00

0-oo
0. oo

o. o0

0.00

tolrl
tot.l P.y!o1l ExF..c (C.or. P.y + Eplolrr Contli-butionr)

1.742.40
31,156.02

Pryloll Ch.ct. Pr.e. Out.
P.yroU Ch.ct. Ir.u.d
P.yroll Ch.ct. R.&cd
P.ytoII ch.ct. out.tuding

92,295.00
s3,076 - OO

93,076 - O0

12,295 - OO



lL/L3/23
1a:09:28

CITY OF DONXEL,,Y

Pryrotl $ft.ry ro! Pryrol]. 116 ro/\a/2a ro t!/L6/23

925, 553.19

P.E:2.r2
i4ort ID: P130

ll.ct.onic Ch.cL.

Didu-tion! L.ru.d
C.!ti.d rotu rd

r.rd Pr.viou, rsath
Di!f.r.nc. Litb tccout

Soci.l lr.fltity

trt
rD ao srt
PEB]SI

DEX'IE IN3

EEI!TE INII
vtsrota
PtRiSr CtOrCt l0
PEaSt-3

2991,.35

6r9.58
82.55
0.00

1555.96
1121 .00

3557.5!
1E0.00

3204.00
58.50

225.O0

121 .86

1108.88

259 .32

35.55

2061.34
a82.05

2038. r0
a76.8il
118.10

5?0.85
463.00

1080.10
403.00

50-00
1066.00

1t.50

1046.12
761.00

365?.5E
120.00

2136.00
39.00

225.00
121.16

2t702
2t702
217L3

21700

21701

21,103

21704

21706

21705

21705

2170a

2170a

1389r.l9 2{3? 51 10670 55 566a aa

rrrr c.!.i.d iod.rcl col@ only cotr ct lf r.port tu lo! o!rut Fllod



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-43

Meeting Date lll20l23
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depqrtment Approyals Ittilidls Originator

,!
Ma or / Council
ClcrVTrcasurcr
Public Works

C omp re he nsive Plan Re s olution

SUBJECT:

TI M ELI,\E:

Resolution Adopting a new City of Donnelly 2023 Comprehensive Plan

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Adopt and Authorize Mayor to sign Resolution 2023-009, City of Donnelly Comprehensive plan

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDI,\G
SOURCE:



CITY OF DoNNELLY
RESOLUTION No. l0l3-009

A RESOLUTION OF THE DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL, DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY,
IDAHO. REPEALING AND REPLACING THE CITY'S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN MAPS AND
TEXT: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, 67-6508 Idaho Code allows the City of Donnelly to adopt a comprehensive plan,
including maps, charts, reports, etc.;

WHEREAS,6T-6509 Idaho Code requires that the comprehensive plan be adopted by resolution
of the city councill and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Donnelly conducted a public hearing, noticed and
held pursuant to Idaho Code 61-6509. on November 13, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Crty of Donnelly believe that it is in the City's best
interest to repeal and replace the current comprehensive plan map and texti

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, as follows:

Section l: The City of Donnelly hereby repeals the existing comprehensive plan map and text and
replaces the same with a new comprehensive plan map and text.

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT A

Section 2: This Resolution shall be effective as ofthe date of rts adoption.

PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO THIS 

- 
day of

November,2023.

DATED this _ day of November, 2023.

CITY OF DONNELLY

Susan Dorris, Mayor
ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk
(SEAL)



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-44

Meeting Date lll20l23

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly. Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUB,IECT:

Ordinance No.263
Amending Title lS "Zoning"

Department Approvals lnitials Originator

Supporter
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Trcasurcr
Public Works

llit

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

S U M,I[ A RY STAT E,VI E NT :

Adoption of Ordinance No. 263, Amending Title l8 "Zoning"
Chapter 18.10 "Definitions"; Chapter 18.135 "Design Review", section 18.135.020 and 18.135.050; Chapter 18.140

"Planned Unit Developments (PUD)", section 18.040.20; adding Chapter 18.155 "Mixed -Use District (MU)"; and

adding Chapter 18.170 "Development Agreement"; Providing for Severability Clause; and providing an effective

d ate.

R ECO]4.148 NDED ACTION :

Adopt and Authorize Mayor to sign Ordinance #263

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

COST IMPACT:



CITY OF DONNELLY
ORDINANCE NO. 263

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO,
AMENDING TITLE l8 "ZONING", CHAPTER I8.I0 "DEFINITIONS"; CHAPTER 18.135
"DESIGN REVIEW", SECTION 18.135.020 AND 18.135.050; CHAPTER l8.l40 "PLANNED
UNIT DEVELOPMENTS (PUD)", SECTION 18.040.020; ADDING CHAPTER 18.165
"MXED-USE DISTRICT (MU)"; AND ADDING CHAPTER 18.170 "DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENTS',; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly, Idaho is a municipal corporation organized and
operating under the laws of the State of ldaho; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly desire to protect the
health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Donelly by updating regulations relating to land use;

and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF DONNELLY, Valley County, Idaho;

Section l: That Title l8 "Zoning", Chapter 18.10 "Definitions", is hereby amended with
the underlined text to be added as follows:

All new construction, exterior remodels, and additions in the central business district.
and general commercial district, and where specified in this title, are subject to

the design review process. All duplex, triplex, and other multifamily building

and other buildings proposed for the light industrial zone are subject to design review

Section 2: That Title l8 "Zoning", Chapter 18.135 "Design Review", Section 18.135.020,
"Applicability", is hereby amended with the underlined text to be added as follows:

mixed use district
s. and all self-

storase/mini-storaee buildines. within the city, regardless ofthe zone in which they are proposed,

Section 3: That Title l8 "Zoning", Chapter 18. 135 "Design Review", Section 18. 135.050,
"Criteria for Review", is hereby amended to add Item K with the underlined text to be added as

follows:

Page I of 5

MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT: The development of land which includes two (2) or more
land uses such as residential. commercial. office and or lieht industrial. encouraging flexibility and
creativity in the development of property in order to improve the combination of land uses and
assure that they are proLerly inteqrated.

PUD AGREMENT: A Development Agreement as regulated within Donnelly City Code
Section 18.170 and Section 18.140.100.



Section 4: That Title l8 "Zoning", Chapter 18. l40 "Planned Unit Developmenrs (PUD)",
Section 18.(X0.020, "General Requirements", Item "B", is hereby amended with the strike though
text to be deleted and the underlined text to be added as follows:

B. The minimum gross size for properties that may be developed as a planned unit
development is one acre in residential districts. The minimum gross size for the central business
district and commercial.and industrial and mixed-use districts shall be 15,600 square feet. All land
within the development shall be contiguous except for intervening streets and waterways.

Section 5: That Title l8 "Zoning", is hereby amended to add Chapter 18. 165 "MIXED-
USE DISTRICT (MU)" with the underlined text to be added as follows:

The pumose of the mixed-use district (MU) is to provide for the inclusion of two (2) or more
land uses such as residential. commercial. otfice and or light industrial, encouraging fl exibility
and creativitv in the development of Drope(v in order to improve the combination of land uses

and how thev interrelate. Residential use may range from single f44nily dwellings to high density
aDart nlents or condominiums. For the DUmoses of the mixed-use designation. diff'erent
residential housins tvoes shall not be considered different uses Anv portion of propeny that
includes residential use shall not exceed 1 dwelling units Der acre. Develooment within this6

land use dcsignation is to proceed throush the PUD process and shall require the recordation of a
Develo MCNI/PUD A reement. A roval of the a riateness of an ro sed mix of usesro
shall be at the sole discretion of the City Council

I 8. 165.010 Pernritted uses

I 8. 165.030 Conditional uses.

Page 2 of 5

K. Any portion of a se lf-storase/mini-storage building that faces a street or oropeny line
shall be prohibited from utilizine metal sidins and shall utilize materials. as to be determined by
the City Council. that do not portray the stark utilitarian look of metal siding.

Chapter 18.165 MIXED-USE DISTRICT (MU)

18. 165. l0 Pumose.

A. Asriculture.

All uses shown as oermitted. conditional or accessory. in all other zoning districts specified in
this Title. may be considered for approval as conditional uses within the PUD. All uses
proposed for the properly shall be identified within the PUD aoolication and all uses approved by
the City Council shall be soecified within a recorded Development/PUD Agreement for the
proDertll

I 8.65.050 Development standards.



Section 6: That Title 18 "Zoning", is hereby amended to add Chapter 18. 170
"DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS" \.\'ith the underlined text to be added as follows

A. Purpose: Development agreements are a discretionary tool to be used by the council
as a condition ofrezoning. Development agreements allow a specific proiect with a specific use to
be developed on proDertv in an area that is not appropriate for all uses allowed or conditional in
the rcqucsted zone

B. Initiation Of Development Agreement:
L A development asreement mav be initiated for the rezonins of a particular oarcel

of land or collection of parcels of land through the following methods:
a. On application hy the property owner.
b. On recommendation of the zoning administrator
c. Required by the council

4. In the event of either of the above all time limits required bv this code mav be

C. Form Of Development Agreement: A devel opment agreement shall be in the form
required by the zoning administrator. No aqreement shall be accepted bv the zoninq administrator
which does not include the following

I . An affidavit by the owner of the parcel aqreeilg to submit the parcel to a
development agreement

2. The specific use or uses of the oarcel for which the development agreement is
sought.

3. The allowed or conditional use in the conditional zone for which aoolication has
been made

DroDenv.

4. A concept olan of the proiect to be developed on the parcel
5. The time required to beein the use of the

A. Development standards shall be governed by Chapter 18. l40 "Planned Unit
Develooments (PUD)".

B. As a part of the PUD aporoval. minimum lot size. minimum lot width. maximum
buildins coverage. maximum building or structure height and setbacks shall be as

determined bv the Citv Council and shall be specified with a recorded Development/PUD
Agreement.

Chapter 18. 170 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS

I8.I70.IO REOUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS:

2. In the event oi a determination by the council that a development asreement should
be entered into. the council shall retain jgrisdiction of the matter. defer consideration ofthe rezone
applied for and set a time limit for submittal ofthe development agreement. The council shall then
proceed as specified in this section.

J.

stayed upon affirmative vote of the council.

Page 3 of 5



E. Recordation Of Development Agreement: Following approval of a development
agreement hy the city council, the development agrcement shall be recorded in the offlce of the
county recorder at the expense of the prope rtv owner. The development asreement, and all
conditions, terms, duties or oblisations included therein, shall run with the land and shall be
considered continuing obligations of the owner or subsequent owner and each other person

acquiring an interest in the prolrcrty.

G. Modification Of Development Asreement: A development agreement may be
modified bv the citv council onlv after complyin with the notice and public hearing provisions of
section 67-6509 of the Idaho Code.

H. Termination Of Development Agreement:
l. A development agreement mav be terminated by the city council for failure to

com with the commitments ex ressed in the devel ment a reement. Such termination shall
take olace after a oublic hearins on the termination at which time testimonv shall be taken to
establish noncomDliance with the conditions. terms , obligations or duties contained within the
develo l.)ment a reement. The oublic hearine shall follow the notice and hearins provisions of
section 67-6509 of the Idaho Code

2. Uoon termination of the development asreement. the Dr rtv shall revert to theo
zone aDN licable D or to the adont ion of the develooment as reement or annlication for rezonins
desisnati on change. All uses of the propertv which are not consistent with the subsequentlv aoolied
zone followin termination of the develoome nt agreement shall cease The owner of the oarcel
mav aonlv for a conditional use ofthe oarcel if such use is a conditional use within the subseo
4pplied zone.

Page 4 of 5

uentl

6. A statement by the owner of the parcel that failure to comply with the commitments
in the develoDment agreement shall be deemed consen( to rezone the use to the Dreexisting zone
or. in the case of an initial zone at annexation. a zone deemed aoDropriate bv the council.

7. An), other matter mutually agreeable to the oarties.

D. ApDroval OfThe Development Asreement:
l. The council may require a development agreement be executed to allow a rezone

if'. in the opinion ofthe council. approval ofthe requested rezone does not satisfy the requirements
set forth in the zoning ordinance for rezone approval. but the particular project or use contemplated
has a value to the community that would justify the use of a development agreement. A
development agreement may not allow a use on the parcel that is not an allowed or conditional use
in the requested rezone.

2. Development agreements may be recommended and approved by the council only
after oublic hearinss. Each public hearing shall follow the notice provisions of this title.

3. The council ma), add conditions. terms. duties or obligations to the development
agreement.

F. Duty To Comoly With Development Agreement: An owner. subseguent owner. and
each other person acouiring an interest in property that is restricted by a development agreement
adopted pursuant to this section. shalI comply with the terms. conditions. oblisations and duties
contained in the development asreement.



I. Enforcement Ol Develqpment Agreements: Development agreements may be enfbrced
bv the citv throush specific enforcement. iniunctive relie f, damages or criminal penaltv for
violation of this section. The foregoing enforcement oDtions available to the citv shall not be
deemed exclusive

Section 7: The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared to be severable and if any
provision of this act or the application of such provision to any person or circumstance is declared
invalid for any reason, such declaration shall not affect the validity of remaining portions of this
ordinance.

Section 8: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage,

approval, and publication as required by law. In lieu of publication of the entire ordinance, a
summary thereof in compliance with Section 50-901A, Idaho Code, may be published.

Approved and adopted this _ day of 702

CITY OF DONNELLY
Valley County, Idaho

Susan Dorris
Mayor, City of Donnelly

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens
Cily Clerk, City of Donnelly

Page 5 of5

J. Execution Of DeveloDment Agreement: The proDerty owner shall have one year from
the date of aoproval by the city council for the mayor to execute the development agreement. If
not executed by the property owner within this time frame the development agreement approval
will be considered void unless an extension of time is approved by the city council.



DONNBLLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number LB 23-45

MeetingDate 1112012023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUB,JECT:

Airport Easement
Rob Bish

Deparlment Approvals Initiqls Origi,ruk,r

Supporter

Mayor / Council
('lcrk/ll easurcr

Public Works

n/a

FU.Vnr.VG
SOU RC E:

7'I,IT E I-I .\ E:

SUM,UARY STATEMENT:

Rob Bish is asking for the City to grant an easement on the west side of the airport 100' X 100', for installation
of a drain field.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

COST IMPACT:



EIII

3

{
8

6
q
tI
a
q

I

t)
trl

!
troq

o

;
<)

-l-
a\?
.^!
{*edct u\

i
ri
i:t
:ji
8.1
E:'!
;f
!t

).
HE
5q}

o
o
doofttr

e

E5

d

o= 3

ii lEri;i tlli -et

iiiiiiilx}

t r..

iiiii
i:tli
i":fii

Iii;i,
iti::i

I
t
3

a

a
E

(,

'k\

-t
It

o9re-
orl<o

t-,

I

IFil
i"

iE
E5
H8

R
S
l\

$
(
\

\--
?
tl
S
r.u

15

LU

eJ

-1-

J
I

.t

\
\,"

\,
?r
EI

EIE

el
>l

e

tffi

o
o

8

F

$
b
I

a
8

, -.1

JJ
t!
)

a\
o
o

+
I.l/i3\s

E

a.a
:

.t

iriS!s
R3

-

HJt vLtS

\

l

sJ

&tIxo }lryo .otrttt r.r.ttb N

g
a
t-

E

I

I
I

t,
II

=5
cCr

-rt\

--l; 
-

,\
i,--
J

LJ
-l

ldItl
t!l
r"l

\ T_-
I

c.*-----l/>--n-
rr
rflr -- --
r1,\ tI:\ r\ .1,$_ __t__



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-46
MeetingDate 1112012023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Departmenl Approvsls lnitials Oiginator

r
IvIa or / Council
Clcrk/Treasurer
Public Works

SUBJECT:

Design Review
377 N Main Street

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TI M EI-1.\E:

Placement of a 27' diameter Yurt behind Casa Rossa for additional winter seating.

SU.}1.}[AR I SIA T E,II E N T :

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



nbxoa:
<z
D,oI
m

F

o

t
e

I
I

l

q
m
-0
T
z

E

6

I
r

q

lI

E

otrmbxoi;
<i
)roI
m

t

EE

2

!r
I6
6

JE

t^r) 1/t

I

ir
IIfi



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-47

MeetingDate 1112012023 Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Request to Approve 2024 Citl Calendar

Depdrtment Approvals Origi,tator

S pporler
Mavor / Council
Clcrk/Trcasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TLttIELI.\F,:

S U,IT,I4 A R Y ST AT E,II h) N T :

Review 2024 City Calendar

R EC O.I4.IT E N D E D ACT I ( ) N :

Approve 2024 City Calendar

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

169 Half'erty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

l itiqls



GITY OT DONNELLY 2024
IIUIPORTAI\I| DATES *Olfice Clos ures

NEW YEAR'S DAY

MARTIN LUTHER KING DAY

PRESIDENTS' DAY

AAEMORIAL DAY

JUNETEENTH

INDEPENDENCE DAY

'Monday, January 01

*Monday, January 15

'Monday, February 19

'Monday, itay 27

'Wednesday, June 19

'Thursday, Juty 04

LABOR DAY

COLUMBUS DAY

VETERANS DAY

THANKSGIVING

CHRIST'{AS

MT
t2
89
I,u
22 23

29 30

'Monday, September 02

.Monday, October '14

-Monday, November 1 1

'Thursday, November 28

'Wednesday, December 25

..CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS-

JANUARY

SMTW
12:i

7 8 I 10

ll 15 r6 I?

21 22 2:t 2t
28 29 ;10 jl1

JULY

FEBRUARY MARCH

5 MTWTTFS
.1 56
11 12 l3
18 19 20

25 26 21

APRIL M,AY

SA{

,) 6

l2 13

tt 20

2t; 27

JUNE

5MFS
56
12 13

19 20
26 27

I
'ia
14 15

21 22

2a 29

TF5
234
I 10 11

16 17 18

23 24 25

30 3l

{
1l
18

25

l
t1
18

25

t2
l9
26

6

13

20

2i

t,l
2l
2A

1

l.l
2l
28

:l

10

I7

2.1

T

4

ll
l8
25

,

16

;]0

:l

10

t'i
II

T

4

11

18

25

5

l2
19

26

T

l3
20

T

5

t2
l9
26

r

7

t,l
2t
28

s

I
8

l5
22

29

AUGUST

31

SEPTEMBER

S MTW
1:iii 3 4

8 9 10 11

rsfrr rs
22 23 24 25

29 30

4567
Ll L2 13 14

T

5

12

19

26

OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

SMTW
t234
8 9 r0 11

rsf,rz re
zz zt zl 26

29 30 31

SFS
12
89
15 16

T

1

8

t5
22

29

3

10

t7
tl
2lw 19 20 21 22 2:a

25 26 z'.i 28 29 30

5

t2tl 4

8 I 10 ll

F

5

t2
I9

s

6

13

20

i-)

t2
l9
l{i

T

6

13

20

21

T

1

8

15

29

s

6

13

20

2i

t1
2t
l8

T

1

8

15

22

29

2

I
16

23

:10

T

10

t7
24

3l

F

4

11

18

25

s

5

t2
19

26

3

10

t'l
24

I

ll
18

):)

T

5

t2
19

26

6

l3
20

2,-

T

1

l{
2l
28

F

1

8

15

29

5

2

I
16

;10

F

2

I

s S FS
67
13 l1
20 2L

27 2A

SM

13 1l
20 21

2',i 28

tl l5 t(i 1; trJ

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

16 l?
23 24

30 31

23
I l0
16 17

23 24



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number LB 23-48
MeetingDate 1112012023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

FY23 Annual Road & Street Financial Report

Depqr,ment Approvals Initials Origin0tor

Supporter
Mavor / Council
Clerk-/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Annual report showing the funding and disbursements allocated to City Streets.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Review, Approve and Authorize Mayor and Council to sign report.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SUBJECT:

TIMELINE:



Annuil Ro.d attd gtrcct F.laaacid Repo.t
Pas. I of 3

Please return. Eot htcr thrn Drc.mb.r 3t, to
Entity

City of Donnelv BRl.ttDox D. Y(x)Lr
IDAHO ATATE COIITROLLER

AfTn: HIOEVAY USERa
ATATEHOUAE UAIL

BOr8E, tD 4372()

PO Box 725, t69 Haferty Stect
City State Zip

Donnelly, Idaho 83615

208.325.8459

Contact/Email: Iclcmen@cityofdonneUy.org

Dated this 2oth day of November, 2023 Council President

ATTEAT: l,cslie Minshall C Cou

I-n Ann Clemens Clerk Susan
Clerk District Commissioners or

FOR ?tTE TIACAL YEAR EI'DIIfG AEI,IEIDER 30, 2o,I3

Line I BEGINNING BAI,ANCE AS OF OCmBER I PREVIOUS YEAR r58 87

Lirrc 2

Linc 3

Unc 4

Linc 5

Linc 5

Line 7

Lin I
Linc 9

Lin. 10

LI!. 1l

LOCAL TUI|DII|O AOI'RCEA

Prop€rty tax lcw lfor roads, street3 and bridgcsl . . . - . . .

Sale of assets

lnleresl income

Fund transfcrs from non-hiEhway accounts

Proctcds from sale of bonds lincludc LIDSI

Prcceeds from issue ofnotca linclude loans) . -........
t cal impact fecs

tocal option rcgistration fee . . . .

AI othcr IOCAL rectipls ot transfers in. . . . .

Totd Locd Fuldht l.EE ltr.t 2 through 1Ol. . , .

t40 161

140 161

Line 12

Line 13

Line 14

Line 15

Line 16

Lh. 17

STA?E FIIlDIf,O AOURCES

HiBhwav user revenue

Seles tax/lnventow reDlaccment tsr
sales tax/Rcvenue sharins. ...
State ExchsnRed tunds. . .

AI othcr STATE receipts or lransferc.

Totd Strt. Ftrndhg lruo ltncr 12 thtouth 16l. . . . . .

2 685

7

45 8

Line 18a

Une 18b

Une 19

Line 20

Une 21

L;ne 22

Lla. 23

FEDERAL T'IlDllIG AOI'RCIA

S€cure Rural Schools mtle I Fundsl

S€cure Rural Schools mtle III Funds)

Federa.l-aid Bridse.

Federal-adRural........
Federsl-aid Urban.

Federal Lands Acce$ Funds and All other FEDERAL receipts or transfers

Totrl FGdcr.I FuDdln! (.uE Un.. 18 throuth 221 . . . . . . . 0

Ltnc TOTAI RDCEIPTS Itrcl 1l 17 186 059

l5 435



ETTITY !IA.}IE: rIscA!

o

0

l3 ooo
3 558

45 g5a

30 176

904
93 596

6 05l

6 051

t2 ltl

7I 9

l 443

3 430

Il5 r88

70 a7r

229 258

229 254

P.a. 2 of3

Line 25

Line 26

L\ne 27
Line 28

Ltr. 29

NEW CONSTRUCTION (include safary and bcnefits on cach line)
Roads .

Bridg€s, cullfns and storm drainage
RR Crossing
Other (signs, si8nals or trafc controlJ. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Totd f,.r Con trtrctlon lruD Ua.r ,l throqh 2Et. . .

RECONSTRUCTION/REPLACEMEttT/REHABILITATION (include salary and benefits on each
Roads (rebuilt, realign, or overlay upgrade).

Bridqes, culv€ns and storm drainage. . . . .

RR Cros3rns.
Other (signs, signds or tramc conlrol).

Totd R6cortlrtctloE/Rrpt c.D..t (.u.E !n.. 30 t&oqh 331

ROLITINE MAINTENANCE (includc salary and benefih on each linc)
Chip sealing or sca] coatinB. . . . . .... dust abst€ment. . . ....
Patching
Winter Maint.nance
GradinE/bladins
Bndse.. .

Other lsigns, signds or traIEc control).

Totd Rotrth. xdntctrttc. llrr[ lha. 3l throqh aol .

EQUIPMEI{T

Equiph€nt purchase - automotive, hcavy, other. - . . . . .

Equrpm€nt lease/purchas€.. . ..
Equipmentmaint€nance. .......
other(spcci8l.....

Totd Eq{tpD.rt ( r ll.t a2 throuth +51

lin )

Line 30
Une 3l
Lire 32
Lire 33

LlD. 3a

Line 35

Line 36
Line 37
Line 38

Line 39
Linc 40

Lla. al

Line 42

Line 43

Line 44

Unc 45
LhC .t6

Lln. 47
ADMINISTRATION

Adolliatnttrc arhdaa rttd arDonraa.

Line 48

Line 49

Line 50

Li[e 5l
Line 52

Lin€ 53

Lin€ 54

Line 55

Line 56
Linc 57

Une 58
Une 59

Lt!. 60

OTHER D(PENDITURES
Right-of-wav and propcrty purchases. . . . .

Properw leases .

Street lishDns . .

Profcssional services - audit, cle.ical, and legal
Profcssional services - englneenng
Interest - bond (includc LIDsl. . .

Interest - notes {includc loans} .... ...
Redemption -bond linclude LlDsl ..........
RedemDtion - notes linclude loansl .

Payments to othcr lo€al Bor"emment. .. . . . . . .

Fund Eansfers to non-hiRhway accounts. . . . .

AI othcr local erpenditures . . ..... ..
Totd Oti.r l.llE lb.. 4A tlroutb 691 .

Lta. 61 TOTAL DISBlrRIlEUElrrA l.un Ur.. 29, 34t 4\ 45,47,5O1

Ll,r. 52 RECEIP/r8 OVER DIABITRAEXE TS (UDG 24 - li,lc 511. . . . . .

Ltu. 63 OTHER ADJUSTXETT€ lAudtt.djurto.rt rnd ctc.l. . . . . . . . . . . .

CLaIl{G BAI.AJICE l.u.E lh.. l, 62,6ll . . .

Fundr or Lta. & oblltrtGd for rpcclllc futuro proJ.ctr E r!.Grrc..

fundt oD LtnG 54 r.trtricd for 3.ncrd fiEdr rld opcrrflo!.. . . . .

LtrG 64

Llnc 55

LlnG 55

Llnc 57 EIIDING BAII'{CE 54 Ehur th. .ur! of lircr 5 0

a.d.d a.rt.6r.',orz



ENTTTY

4_5

Iltr coiaTRucrtoi
Total lane miles construcred . . . .

Total square feet of bridge deck constructed . . . . . . .

RECOI(ATRUCrIOT/ R.EPL/TCEXET(T/ RDIIAEILITATIOIT
Total lane milcs rebuilt, reah8ncd, or overlay . . . . . . .

Total square fcet of bridge deck reconstructed or rehabihtated.

ROT'TII(E IAINTEI|ATCE
Total lane miles with surface treatments, chip scaled, seal coated etc. on line 35

Total lane m'les o. bladed on line 38 45
to.rrct!

l-irc 6E

Linc 75

22

2023 2024 204

Du.t Ab.t.E.!t Dut Ab.t.E.nt

Deferred maintenance costs over the last 5

rUruRE PROJECTA L REAERVE DEACRIPflOrS
Avarlable F\nds (From Irne 651

Prolc.i Ltst

Estimaled Cost of furure projects
AyrLth for (Xh.r ProJ.ct (UnG 74 t[lau. lt!. 75)

PaBc 3 of

l-61



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-49

Meeting Date lll20l23

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
Deparlment Approvals Iniliqls Originator

SupDorler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurcr

SUBJECT:

COST I;IIPACT: n/a

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Airport access to Donnelly's Coski Memorial Airport from bordering property off Roseberry

SUMMARY STATE,VENT:

R E C O M.I[ E N D E I ) ACT I O N :

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Puhlic Works

Airport Access
Andrea Eldridge

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



City of Donnelly
159 Ha lferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

November L5,2023

Utility Billings: Asof Wednesday, November t5,2l23,there is S1,063.43 (9) past due 30days
or more, in water billings.

Local option Tax: october Receipts (September Taxl 52L,495.26

Airport:

Clerk: General Comment Letter from Citizen

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: CLOSED SEASON

Road & Streets: Vac Trailer

Water: FW Gestrin Lane - Granite/School

Office Closures: November 23 -24, 2023, Th an ksgivin g

Upcoming Meeting Dates: December 78,2023, City Council Meeting


